
Public Hearing 6:00 p.m. Family Farmers Meats Grant Closeout 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

November 16, 2010 

6:30 P.M. 
 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Acting Mayor will ask if anyone 

desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Special meeting October 30 and Regular meeting November 2, 2010  
 
Fire department report and Finance report for the month of October, 2010  
 
Bills and payroll for the first half of November, 2010  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 

stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

• Presentation:  Doug Brown – Department of National Resources – regarding the 
coyote issue 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion – Remove from the table Special Ordinance 2010-1406. 
 
2. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1406: Approving a variance from parking 
requirements in the zoning ordinance at 2916 Marshall Avenue. (United Graphics) 



Midwest Property Management, LLC, PMC Property Management, LLC, and First Trust 
& Savings Bank – Applicants. (Gover) 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion –  Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1162: Approving Change Order No. 1 
in the amount of $15,700 for the removal of unsuitable material and placement of rock 
subbase for the YMCA Parking Lot. (Rankin) 
 
2. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1410: Authorizing the sale of Lot 67 in Lake 
Paradise Subdivision to Dolores Brumleve, current owner of a home on leased premises at 
Lot 67, Lake Paradise Subdivision, and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign all documents 
necessary to complete the transaction. (Commonly known as 2153 Primrose Lane)  
(Rankin) 
 
3. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1411: Authorizing the sale of Lots 16 & 17 in 
Lake Paradise Subdivision to Judy Titko, current owner of a home on leased premises at 
Lots 16 & 17, Lake Paradise Subdivision, and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign all 
documents necessary to complete the transaction. (Commonly known as 3361 Pana Lane)  
(Rankin) 
 
4. Motion –  Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1412: Ratifying the employment agreement 
with Brandon Burkybile for the Assistant Public Works Superintendent position.  (Ervin) 
 
5. Motion –  Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1163: Approving the South Side 
Drainage Project’s Construction schedule and inspection plan, Agreement to provide “as 
built” plans upon completion, Permanent Easement authorization statement, a revised 
Emergency Action Plan and an updated Operation & Maintenance Plan. (Ervin) 
 
6. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1413: Authorizing the granting of a permanent 
easement to the Illinois Department of Natural Resources for part of the property to be 
used for the South Side Drainage Project.  (Rankin) 
 
7. Motion –  Adopt Resolution 2010-2819: Establishing a Deferred Compensation Plan 
(IAFF-FC) to be administered by Nationwide Retirement Solutions. (Gover) 
 
8. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1414: Granting a rezoning of 2100-2120 
Western Avenue and 2101-2121 Prairie Avenue from Residential (R) to C-3 Service 
Commercial.  (Community Unit #2 School District and Commercial Refrigeration, 
Applicants)  (Rankin) 
 
9. Motion –  Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1415: Approving a variance to allow the 
overnight stay of domestic animals accustomed to the use of a pet store located on real 
estate known as Mattoon MarketPlace. (Gover)  
 
10. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1164: Approving a salary range and 
to seek external recruitment for an Information Technology Assistant, due to the 
resignation of Hans Warner. (Gover) 
 
11. Motion –  Adopt Resolution 2010-2820: Authorizing an $8,000 maximum agreement 
with the Coles County Regional Planning & Development Commission for Technical 



Assistance for services to be rendered from December 1, 2010 to November 30, 2011 on a 
time and expense basis and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign all documents. (Gover) 
 
12. Motion – Adopt Resolution 2010-2821: Authorizing a $2,100 agreement with the Coles 
County Regional Planning & Development Commission for administration of the Mattoon 
Revolving Loan Fund for services to be rendered from December 1, 2010 to November 30,  
2011 on a time and expense basis and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign all documents. 
(Gover) 
 
COMMUNICATIONS - COUNCIL AND CITY STAFF 
 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
  CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
  ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
  CITY CLERK 
  PUBLIC WORKS 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
  FIRE 
  POLICE 
 
 COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn  
 



 

 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
October 30, 2010 (Special) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a special meeting at the LifeSpan Center located at 11021 
E County Road 800 N, Charleston on October 30, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover called the meeting to order at 9:01 p.m. 
 
 The following members of the Council were physically present: YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA 
Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, Fire Chief Tony 
Nichols, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Police Chief 
Jeff Branson, Technology Coordinator Brian Johanpeter, Assistant Public Works Superintendent Brandon 
Burkybile, Tourism Director Angelia Burgett, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Council and City Staff discussed strategic planning for the City of Mattoon to determine issues which 
required addressing.  Attendees discussed successes and challenges affecting the City.  In depth discussion was 
held regarding policies of Fleet management, Community Pride/Appearance, [Break 10:18 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.] 
Departmental Basic Needs, Infrastructure, Financing, and Economic Development/Tourism [Break 11:48 a.m. – 
12:10 p.m.].  Council determined their priorities with an overall focus on Financing.  Management determined 
their strategies to complete the priorities.  Final discussion consisted of closing comments, garment factory roof 
collapse issues, and Lightworks personnel. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourn at 12:36 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  

 
        /s/Susan J. O’Brien  
                 City Clerk  
 

 
November 2, 2010 (Regular) 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council Chambers on 
November 2, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA Commissioner Randy 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, Attorney & 
Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and 
City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve the consent agenda consisting 
of minutes of the regular meeting October 19, 2010; bills and payroll for the last half of October, 2010. 



 

 

 

  Bills and Payroll for the last half of October 2010 

        

  General Fund      

Payroll         $      233,891.94  

Bills         $        52,432.83  

      Total   $      286,324.77  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,666.65  

Bills         $         1,495.10  

      Total   $         3,161.75  

  
Festival 
Management     

Bills        $            330.00  

      Total  $            330.00  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $         1,663.55  

      Total  $         1,663.55  

  
Midtown TIF 
District    

Bills         $         5,200.00  

      Total  $         5,200.00  

  
Broadway East TIF 
District    

Bills         $        99,156.25  

      Total  $        99,156.25  

  
So Rt 45 TIF 
District     

Bills         $        75,253.45  

      Total  $        75,253.45  

  Capital Project      

Bills         $        63,137.59  

      Total  $        63,137.86  
        

  Water Fund     

Payroll         $        25,792.29  

Bills         $        25,411.20  
      Total   $        51,203.49  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        32,239.74  

Bills         $        26,773.09  

      Total   $        59,012.83  

  
Motor Fuel Tax 
Fund    

Bills         $         4,056.16  

      Total  $         4,056.16  

  
Health 
Insurance      

Bills         $      128,212.74  

      Total   $      128,212.74  

 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 



 

 

 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following vote:   
YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS/PRESENTATION AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
 Mr. Michael Beavers represented a group of concerned citizens regarding coyotes living in the drudge 
ditch near the Middle School and Broadway Christian Church.  Council discussed the situation.  Commissioner 
Ervin was to contact Mr. Ron Boeser, a trapper. 
 
 Mr. Harold Shores voiced to the Council concerns of additional potential drainage issues in the 1600 
block of Broadway due to the YMCA Parking Lot expansion project.  Administrator McLaughlin and 
Commissioner Rankin addressed the issue with Acting Mayor Gover suspending further discussion until after 
the meeting. 
 
 Mr. Terry Kroening, owner of Downtown Diner located at 1626 Broadway, addressed the Council by 
requesting repairs to sidewalks and curbing in front of his business; and to re-mark the three parking places now 
that there were stop signs at the corner of 17th Street and Broadway.  Chief Branson and Commissioner Rankin 
discussed the issue with Mr. Kroening.  Chief Branson was to review the area and respond to Mr. Kroening. 
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 
 Mr. Brian Daniell of West & Company, LLC, presented the FY09/10 Audit and reviewed the General 
Fund’s revenues and expenditures, MFT Funds, Hotel/Motel Tax Fund, Festival Management Fund, Capital 
Improvement Project Fund, HOME Rehab, RLF, I-57 East TIF, SR 45 Business District, Midtown TIF, I-57 
East Business District, Broadway East TIF District and Business District, and SR 45 TIF; summary of all 
government funds; and proprietary funds.  Mr. Daniell further noted the actuary unreported health insurance 
obligation was $26 million dollars amortized over a 30 year basis, and a pension obligation of $60 million.  
Attendees discussed pension reform. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Substitute Ordinance 2010-
5311, approving amendments to the Enterprise Zone territory.  
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
ORDINANCE NO. 2010-5311 (SUBSTITUTE) 

 
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT TO ADD TERRITORY 

TO ENTERPRISE ZONE 
         

 
WHEREAS, on December 14, 1989, the City of Mattoon, Illinois (hereinafter "City"), passed and adopted an 
Ordinance entitled: "AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE COLES TOGETHER ENTERPRISE ZONE 
WITHIN THE CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS" (hereinafter "Ordinance"); which Ordinance has been 
amended from time to time, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to amend the Ordinance to add thereto and include therein certain additional 
territory; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois as follows: 



 

 

Section 1: That said Ordinance is hereby amended by adding to the end of the "Mattoon (LAFAYETTE Township) 
Legal Descriptions" Section of Exhibit A of said Ordinance the following: Also: 
"Starting at the SE Corner of Section 34, Township 13 North, Range 7 East"     
         
 Heading 0 degrees 9 minutes 53 seconds a distance of 1679.767 feet. 
Then heading 246 degrees 19 minutes 27 seconds a distance of 65.569 feet. 
Then heading 254 degrees 53 minutes 58 seconds a distance of 79.764 feet. 
Then heading 250 degrees 10 minutes 2 seconds a distance of 111.738 feet. 
Then heading 244 degrees 40 minutes 19 seconds a distance of 125.759 feet. 
Then heading 240 degrees 41 minutes 57 seconds a distance of 172.396 feet. 
Then heading 225 degrees 55 minutes 33 seconds a distance of 105.479 feet. 
Then heading 200 degrees 13 minutes 15 seconds a distance of 74.267 feet. 
Then heading 202 degrees 18 minutes 4 seconds a distance of 51.545 feet. 
Then heading 200 degrees 55 minutes 9 seconds a distance of 44.504 feet. 
Then heading 189 degrees 51 minutes 42 seconds a distance of 28.552 feet. 
Then heading 216 degrees 27 minutes 0 seconds a distance of 34.959 feet. 
Then heading 237 degrees 5 minutes 11 seconds a distance of 24.753 feet. 
Then heading 267 degrees 7 minutes 40 seconds a distance of 36.126 feet. 
Then heading 298 degrees 18 minutes 54 seconds a distance of 15.960 feet. 
Then heading 275 degrees 36 minutes 58 seconds a distance of 33.109 feet. 
Then heading 268 degrees 7 minutes 23 seconds a distance of 32.977 feet. 
Then heading 261 degrees 18 minutes 3 seconds a distance of 53.556 feet. 
Then heading 263 degrees 53 minutes 51 seconds a distance of 55.967 feet. 
Then heading 230 degrees 4 minutes 43 seconds a distance of 38.739 feet. 
Then heading 198 degrees 36 minutes 13 seconds a distance of 55.890 feet. 
Then heading 201 degrees 19 minutes 28 seconds a distance of 60.910 feet. 
Then heading 236 degrees 8 minutes 48 seconds a distance of 57.245 feet. 
Then heading 257 degrees 43 minutes 44 seconds a distance of 50.862 feet. 
Then heading 274 degrees 12 minutes 42 seconds a distance of 51.469 feet. 
Then heading 293 degrees 6 minutes 28 seconds a distance of 34.857 feet. 
Then heading 300 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds a distance of 36.815 feet. 
Then heading 303 degrees 19 minutes 4 seconds a distance of 37.959 feet. 
Then heading 294 degrees 5 minutes 1 seconds a distance of 48.031 feet. 
Then heading 280 degrees 45 minutes 55 seconds a distance of 24.949 feet. 
Then heading 279 degrees 42 minutes 30 seconds a distance of 20.280 feet. 
Then heading 0 degrees 24 minutes 5 seconds a distance of 3049.264 feet. 
Then heading 0 degrees 41 minutes 37 seconds a distance of 566.787 feet. 
Then heading 270 degrees 0 minutes 0 seconds a distance of 38.088 feet. 
Then heading 0 degrees 9 minutes 39 seconds a distance of 713.684 feet. 
Then heading 219 degrees 19 minutes 19 seconds a distance of 102.751 feet. 
Then heading 179 degrees 41 minutes 23 seconds a distance of 45.274 feet. 
Then heading 181 degrees 7 minutes 26 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 184 degrees 21 minutes 8 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 187 degrees 34 minutes 48 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 190 degrees 48 minutes 28 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 194 degrees 2 minutes 10 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 197 degrees 15 minutes 49 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 200 degrees 29 minutes 31 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 203 degrees 43 minutes 12 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 206 degrees 56 minutes 52 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 210 degrees 10 minutes 32 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 213 degrees 24 minutes 15 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 



 

 

Then heading 216 degrees 37minutes 53 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 219 degrees 51 minutes 34 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 223 degrees 5 minutes 16 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 226 degrees 18 minutes 56 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 229 degrees 32 minutes 38 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 232 degrees 46 minutes 16 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 235 degrees 59 minutes 57 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 239 degrees 13 minutes 38 seconds a distance of 42.530 feet. 
Then heading 240 degrees 46 minutes 49 seconds a distance of 60.519 feet. 
Then heading 256 degrees 12 minutes 14 seconds a distance of 206.584 feet. 
Then heading 240 degrees 46 minutes 49 seconds a distance of 66.636 feet. 
Then heading 239 degrees 38 minutes 48 seconds a distance of 31.405 feet. 
Then heading 237 degrees 23 minutes 50 seconds a distance of 31.405 feet. 
Then heading 181 degrees 31 minutes 6 seconds a distance of 1684.776 feet. 
Then heading 179 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds a distance of 715.180 feet. 
Then heading 179 degrees 58 minutes 23 seconds a distance of 681.780 feet. 
Then heading 90 degrees 38 minutes 50 seconds a distance of 654.302 feet. 
Then heading 180 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds a distance of 138.351 feet. 
Then heading 180 degrees 14 minutes 54 seconds a distance of 1169.251 feet. 
Then heading 180 degrees 14 minutes 54 seconds a distance of 33.001feet. 
Then heading 90 degrees 10 minutes 39 seconds a distance of 642.023 feet. 
Then heading 179 degrees 50 minutes 38 seconds a distance of 33.000 feet. 
Then heading 179 degrees 51minutes7seconds a distance of 1299.704 feet. 
Then heading 179 degrees 51minutes17seconds a distance of 1356.834 feet. 
Then heading 88 degrees 44 minutes 57 seconds a distance of 60.014 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 51 minutes 17 seconds a distance of 1300.964 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 51 minutes 6 seconds a distance of 239.541 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 51 minutes 11 seconds a distance of 179.630 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 59 minutes 57 seconds a distance of 505.886 feet. 
Then heading 6 degrees 15 minutes 17 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 10 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 14 degrees 47 minutes 34 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 19 degrees 3 minutes 43 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 23 degrees 19 minutes 51 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 27 degrees 35 minutes 59 seconds a distance of 35.029 feet. 
Then heading 31 degrees 52 minutes 7 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 36 degrees 8 minutes 14 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 40 degrees 24 minutes 25 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 44 degrees 40 minutes 31 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 48 degrees 56 minutes 39 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 53 degrees 12 minutes 50 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 57 degrees 28 minutes 55 seconds a distance of 35.029 feet. 
Then heading 61 degrees 45 minutes 4 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 66 degrees 1 minutes 13 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 70 degrees 17 minutes 21 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 74 degrees 33 minutes 28 seconds a distance of 35.029 feet. 
Then heading 78 degrees 49 minutes 39 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 83 degrees 5 minutes 46 seconds a distance of 35.029 feet. 
Then heading 87 degrees 21 minutes 54 seconds a distance of 35.030 feet. 
Then heading 89 degrees 29 minutes 57 seconds a distance of 816.973 feet. 
Then heading 0 degrees 6 minutes 54 seconds a distance of 30.000 feet. 
Returning to the starting point. Said addition being 174.68 Acres.  



 

 

 

Section 2: That said Ordinance is hereby amended by deleting from the "Mattoon (MATTOON 
Township) Legal Descriptions" Section of Exhibit A of said Ordinance the following: 
 
"Starting at the SE Corner of Section 7, Township 12 North, Range 8 East"     
         
 Heading 0 degrees 6 minutes 8 seconds a distance of 39.350 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 58 minutes 30 seconds a distance of 208.250 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 58 minutes 31 seconds a distance of 138.900 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 58 minutes 31 seconds a distance of 92.740 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 58 minutes 32 seconds a distance of 2194.070 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 58 minutes 32 seconds a distance of 2423.090 feet. 
Then heading 269 degrees 7 minutes 42 seconds a distance of 1755.907 feet. 
Then heading 200 degrees 5 minutes 58 seconds a distance of 2544.176 feet. 
Then heading 200 degrees 5 minutes 28 seconds a distance of 48.033 feet. 
Then heading 89 degrees 10 minutes 45 seconds a distance of 337.835 feet. 
Then heading 89 degrees 10 minutes 47 seconds a distance of 140.374 feet. 
Then heading 180 degrees 10 minutes 34 seconds a distance of 3593.847 feet. 
Then heading 90 degrees 4 minutes 49 seconds a distance of 4729.195 feet. 
Then heading 359 degrees 47 minutes 6 seconds a distance of 1078.060 feet. 
Then heading 267 degrees 18 minutes 12 seconds a distance of 2546.485 feet. 
Returning to the starting point.  Said deletion being 362.17 acres. 

 
Section 3: That except as amended herein, the provisions of said Ordinance as first provided for and all amendments 
thereto shall be and remain in full force and effect and shall apply to the premises herein described, including 
authorizing and directing the County Clerk to abate of that portion of its taxes on real property within the 
enterprise zone provided, however, that no such abatement shall be applicable to any such improvement project 
located within the boundaries of a Tax Increment Financing Redevelopment Project District. 
 
Section 4: That the Mayor of the City of Mattoon, Illinois shall have and is hereby given authority to execute an 
Enterprise Zone Amended Intergovernmental Agreement between the Cities of Charleston, Mattoon and 
Oakland, Illinois and the County of Coles to add thereto and include therein the real estate described herein, 
which Agreement is attached hereto, marked Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 
 

Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of November, 
2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 2nd day of November, 2010.  
               
       /s/ Tim Gover________________    
       Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien_____________  /s/ J. Preston Owen___________________ 



 

 

Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 3rd, 2010.   
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Mr. Doug McDermand of Coles County Regional 
Planning and Development Commission reviewed the legal description, joint enterprise zone and deletions of 
residential districts for business expansions. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1405, 
approving a special use for an agricultural building on Old State Road. William Rasmussen, Jr. – Petitioner  
 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1405 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN 

AGRICULTURE POST FRAME BUILDING WITHIN THE MILE AND ONE HALF JURISDICTION 
OF THE CITY OF MATTOON.   

 
WHEREAS, Bill Rasmussen, Jr., owner of the following described property: 
 
 Part of the west one-half of the west one-half of sections 20 township 12 north, range 8 east, 
containing more or less 108.3 acres. Book 488, Page 309.  
 
 Commonly known as 7167 Old State Road 
 
has filed a petition with the City Clerks Office of the City of Mattoon, requesting that said premises 
to be granted a special use for the lawful right to construct an agriculture post frame building for 
farming purposes, located across from Brian Drive North of Old State Road; and 

 
WHEREAS, said premises is zoned RS, Rural Suburban District which does not allow agriculture 
uses unless a special use is granted; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property is well suited for the construction of an agriculture post frame construction building; 
and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, 
and has recommended that the requested special use permit be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that it would be in the 
public interest to approve a special use permit to allow the construction of an agriculture post frame building for 
farming purposes, located across from Brian Drive, North of Old State Road. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of Ordinances, the 
property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a special use permit for lawful right to 



 

 

construct an agriculture post frame building for farming purposes. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City 
Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the Clerk and 
Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of November, 
2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):  Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 2nd day of November, 2010.  
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover__ 
Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 3rd, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1406, 
approving a variance from parking requirements in the zoning ordinance at 2916 Marshall Avenue. (United 
Graphics) Midwest Property  Management, LLC, PMC Property Management, LLC, and First Trust & Savings 
Bank –Applicants.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Rankin and Coordinator Gill 
discussed the request for variance.  United Graphics representatives were to be requested to attend the next 
Council meeting for clarification on the variance request. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to table Special Ordinance 2010-1406. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to table carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1407, 
approving the final plat of Coles Centre Subdivision B First Addition, City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois.  



 

 

Coles Centre LLC – Petitioner 
 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1407 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT OF 

COLES CENTRE SUBDIVISION B FIRST ADDITION 
 

WHEREAS, Coles Centre L.L.C. as owner and Agracel Inc. as Managing Member of the following 
described property: 
 

A PART OF OUTLOT A OF COLES CENTRE SUBDIVISION, REFERENCE MADE TO BOOK 5, 
PAGE 229, IN THE COLES COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER, OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 
MERIDIAN, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID OUTLOT A, BEING AN IRON PIN; 
 

THENCE, S 00° 00’ 24” W, ALL BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE ILLINOIS STATE 
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM EAST ZONE DATUM OF 1983, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
OUTLOT A, A DISTANCE OF 163.05 FEET, TO AN IRON PIN; 
 

THENCE, N 89° 59’ 36” W, A DISTANCE OF 369.27 FEET TO AN IRON PIN; 
 

THENCE, NORTHERLY TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID OUTLOT A, BEING A CURVE TO THE 
LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 345.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 189.94 FEET, A CHORD DIRECTION 

OF N 18° 19’ 12” E, A CHORD LENGTH OF 187.55 FEET, TO AN IRON PIN; 
 

THENCE, N 45° 23’ 44” E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID OUTLOT A, A DISTANCE OF 
35.59 FEET, TO AN IRON PIN; 
 

THENCE, S 89° 59’ 36” E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID OUTLOT A, A DISTANCE OF 
245.00 FEET TO AN IRON PIN; 
 

THENCE, S 44° 59’ 36” E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID OUTLOT A, A DISTANCE OF 
56.57 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1.50 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
 
has caused said premises to be surveyed and subdivided into a lot and street right-of-way as shown on the plat 
submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance with the Statute of the State of Illinois in such made 
and provided; and 
 

WHEREAS, said plat of the subdivision to be known as Coles Centre Subdivision – First Addition, 
City of Mattoon, Coles County , Illinois has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Mattoon for 
approval in the manner as by law required, which plat is attached hereto as Exhibit AA” and made a part hereof 
by reference thereto; and 
 

WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of said plat that the same is in due form as required by law 
and complies with all rules, regulations, and requirements relative to subdivisions and zoning in the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois, and that by said plat should be approved; and 
 



 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that said plat be approved. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 

Section 1.  Pursuant to enabling authority, that the plat, of Coles Centre Subdivision – First Addition, 
to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, be hereby approved and that a certificate of such approval be 
endorsed upon said plat signed by the Mayor and the City Clerk in the manner as provided by law. 
 

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the 
City Council.  
 

Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 

Section 4.  The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the Clerk and 
Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois. 

 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of November, 
2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
 
AYES (Names):  Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 2nd day of November, 2010.  

/s/ Timothy D. Gover__ 
Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 3rd, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1408, 
declaring the Public Works Bucket Truck surplus and authorizing the sale by the most advantageous means. 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2010-1408 
 



 

 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PUBLIC WORKS BUCKET TRUCK SURPLUS AND 
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL BY THE PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon currently owns a bucket truck that is surplus to the needs of the Public Works 
Department.  
 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Superintendent recommends this used vehicle be declared as surplus due to high 
mileage and increasing mechanical problems.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  One 1990 GMC Top Kick bucket truck (Vin #: 1GDL7H1P5LJ603796) is hereby declared surplus 
to the needs of the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2.  The Public Works Superintendent is hereby authorized to administratively sell, recycle, or otherwise 
destroy the property without further formal consideration or approval by the City Council. 
 
Section 3. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty or imply any statement of condition in 
regard to this equipment.   
 
Section 4.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents necessary to affect 
the disposal of the property. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City 
Council.  
 
Section 6.     This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 2nd day of November, 
2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):  Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 2nd day of November, 2010.  
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover__ 
Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 3rd, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 



 

 

 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1409, 
declaring certain real estate (.527 acres) as surplus, and authorizing the sale of Lake Paradise property to 
Michael & Carol Fuller.   
 

 
     CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 
          SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO.  2010-1409 

 
A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THAT A LOT IN LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION IS NO 
LONGER NECESSARY OR REQUIRED FOR USE OF THE MUNICIPALITY AND AUTHORIZING 

THE MANAGEMENT STAFF TO NEGOTIATE A SALE OF THE LOT  
 

WHEREAS, in the early 1900’s the City of Mattoon purchased Lake Paradise and large parcels of land 
surrounding it for use in its water system; and 
 
WHEREAS, after the purchase of Lake Paradise the City of Mattoon maintained ownership over the property 
surrounding the lake and since that time has sold portions of that land to individuals to be used for residential 
purposes; and 
 
WHEREAS, the lot described below is immediately adjacent to a property that has been sold to Michael and 
Carol Fuller; and 
 
WHEREAS, Michael and Carol Fuller have maintained the property for more than 40 years and agree to 
continue maintenance of the property in excess of the value of the lot, as well as $1,500, in exchange for the 
ownership of the lot; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property has been subdivided by the City of Mattoon and the Plat has recorded with the Coles 
County Clerk & Recorder. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to procedures prescribed by state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1), a finding is hereby made 
by the City Council that the following described real estate at Lake Paradise is no longer necessary or required 
for the use of the municipality.  
 

A part of the NE ¼, Sec. 8, T11N, R7E, 3rd PM, all situated in Paradise Township, Coles County, 
Illinois. 

 
Section 2. The real estate described in this special ordinance is in Paradise Township, unincorporated territory 
of Coles County, where no zoning has been established. Prior to sale the fair market value will be determined 
by a written appraisal prepared by a licensed real estate appraiser that will be available for public inspection.  
 
Section 3. The management staff of the municipality is hereby authorized to negotiate for a contract proposal to 
sell said real estate. Any such contract negotiated shall be subject to ratification by the City Council.  
 



 

 

Section 4. The City Clerk is directed to publish a copy of this resolution at the first opportunity following its 
adoption and approval by the City Council.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 2nd  day of November, 
2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):  Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 2nd day of November, 2010.  
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover__ 
Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 3rd, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2010-1159, approving the employment of replacement officer Ryan Koop in the Mattoon Police Department, 
effective November 10, 2010, due to Capt. Stephen Pollum’s upcoming retirement.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2010-1160, approving a $4,500 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the 
Lake Mattoon Sailing Association for hosting the 2011 Y Flyer National Championships Regatta on June 20-24, 
2011.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2010-1161, approving a purchase of up to $65,000 for a replacement bucket truck.  
 



 

 

 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS - COUNCIL AND CITY STAFF 
 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – updated the Council on the Garment Factory condemnation; City storage 
issues; underground septic tank structures in the YMCA Parking Lot; advertisement of the Public Works 
Director position; and attendance at a meeting with Champaign County managers. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER – notified of completion of the audit; and beginning of TIF Annual 
Reports. 
 
 CITY CLERK – announced 350 early and absentee voters at the City Clerk’s Office for the November 
2, 2010 General Election. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – Administrator McLaughlin reviewed the PWAB’s discussion on the air curtain and 
decision to repair the tub grinder with a $5,000 outlay, initiate a prevention maintenance program; placing 
hydrants on a top ten list; and replacement of eight water mains within a week. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated the Council on condemnation of houses with 10 
demolitions as of the meeting date, and finalizing the new notice to Young’s Radiator. 
 
 FIRE – Chief Nichols was absent. 
 
 POLICE – announced squad cars in service by Friday, Captain Pollum’s retirement and replacement 
with Officer Koop. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioner Ervin – nothing at this time. 
 
 Commissioner Hall – nothing at this time. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin – thanked staff for Saturday’s planning meeting. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover – discussed the beneficial meeting on Saturday and opened the floor for questions 
of the public for the Department Heads with no responders. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 7:38 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 
        /s/Susan J. O’Brien  
                 City Clerk  



 

                      

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 



Alarm Date Between {10/01/2010} And 
{10/31/2010} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
1111 Structure Fire 3 1.18% $0   0.00%
121 Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 1 0.39% $5,000  83.33%
140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2 0.79% $1,000  16.66%
1430 Burning Leaves 3 1.18% $0   0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 3 1.18% $0   0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 2 0.79% $0   0.00%

16 6.30% $6,000 100.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury187 73.62% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 12 4.72% $0   0.00%
3231 Bicycle accident 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 1 0.39% $0   0.00%

201 79.13% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.39% $0   0.00%

1 0.39% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
520 Water problem, Other 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 4 1.57% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 6 2.36% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
5531 Inspection Detail 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
5532 Public Education Detail 2 0.79% $0   0.00%
5533 Residential Alarm Check 2 0.79% $0   0.00%

18 7.09% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 3 1.18% $0   0.00%
6001 Mistaken alarm, Electrical Sparking, no fire 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
6111 Canceled en route by another agency 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 2 0.79% $0   0.00%
641 Vicinity alarm (incident in other location) 1 0.39 $0   0.00
11/01/2010 13:36 1Page



Alarm Date Between {10/01/2010} And 
{10/31/2010} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

8 3.15% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
710 Malicious, mischievous false call, Other 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 3 1.18% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 0.79% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.39% $0   0.00%
7400 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Human error1 0.39% $0   0.00%

9 3.54% $0 0.00%

8 Severe Weather & Natural Disaster
815 Severe weather or natural disaster standby 1 0.39% $0   0.00%

1 0.39% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 254 Total Est Loss: $6,000

11/01/2010 13:36 2Page















 

                      

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 



CITY OF MATTOON

11-12-10 PAYROLL

10-23-10/11-5-10

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,199.99$          

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,294.94$          

110 5120-113 OVERTIME 90.74$               

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 18.51$               

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,459.80$          

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 369.04$             

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,009.10$          

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 210.63$             

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,051.36$          

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 283.71$             

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,219.44$          

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 734.46$             

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 969.02$             

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,392.74$          

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,413.41$          

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 60,802.41$        

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 5,486.13$          

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,215.84$          

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,155.38$          

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 780.00$             

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.47$          

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 1,071.50$          

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 67,131.63$        

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 8,080.05$          

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 6,789.37$          

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,305.19$          

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 40.08$               

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,509.04$          

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 536.46$             

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 14,425.10$        

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 106.54$             

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,646.60$          

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,700.31$          

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 264.00$             

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 268.41$             

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,135.59$          

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 80.09$               

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,685.36$          

110 5381-113 OVERTIME 48.90$               

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 63.20$               

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,184.58$          

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,407.46$          

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 14.76$               

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,847.38$          

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 340.00$             

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 131.22$             

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 174.96$             



CITY OF MATTOON

11-12-10 PAYROLL

10-23-10/11-5-10

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,896.63$          

110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 964.75$             

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 18.52$               

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 238,077.80$      

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,666.65$          

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,666.65$          

RESERVOIRS & WATER SOURCES 211 5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 987.20$             

211 5351-113 OVERTIME 43.29$               

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,704.39$          

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 188.17$             

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,278.70$          

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 232.25$             

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 529.78$             

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,395.40$          

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 392.70$             

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,052.80$          

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 597.64$             

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 26,402.32$        

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,922.40$          

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 338.05$             

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 598.99$             

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,935.47$        

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 43.29$               

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 764.38$             

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,395.45$          

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 392.72$             

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,052.81$          

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 597.65$             

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 27,041.21$        

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 293,187.98$      



CITY OF MATTOON

11-12-10 PAYROLL

10-23-10/11-5-10

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES             HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 30 1,618.50 34,805.23$        

OVERTIME PAY 38 466 15,879.40$        

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 32 122.7 2,654.01$          

SALARY PAY 120 9,915.12 226,168.71$      

VACATION PAY 22 186.25 5,093.81$          

PEHP 34 34 425.00$             

SICK-FD UNION 4 119 2,697.21$          

SICK PAY-AFSCME 10 74 1,636.78$          

SICK-NON UNION 7 49.5 1,246.26$          

VACATION PAY 3 72 1,619.50$          

SHIFT PAY 4 256 153.60$             

SHIFT PAY 3 160 112.00$             

COMP EARNED 1 5.63 -$                   

BURIAL PAY 1 2 134.00$             

COMP PAID 1 8 197.66$             

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 2 9 226.35$             

VEHICLE EXP 1 1 138.46$             



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201011094940       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104782          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201011094942       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104839          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201011094932       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: 11-2/8 CITY CLERK    000000          30.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             30.50

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-G965248001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      104731         361.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            361.23

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257927          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    104860         363.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            363.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         755.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ANGELOS PIZZA        104726          22.14

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PERE MARQUETTE HOTEL 104726         340.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            362.76

 

01-002399 SUE MCLAUGHLIN         I-201011094951       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 10-24/27      104821         332.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002399  TOTALS            332.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         695.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LITTLE MEXICO        104726          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             15.00

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-019450 GOVERNMENT FINANCE     I-0113576            110 5150-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP-OWEN      104792         190.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019450  TOTALS            190.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         205.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               104726          37.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON CHICAGO       104726         762.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            800.75

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-351599             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       104845         400.00

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-351624             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       104845          97.20

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-351628             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       104845         534.60

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-351633             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       104845         275.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          1,307.20

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201011094941       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104834         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-821611510          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 10/ 104858         512.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            512.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       2,720.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: HOSTGATOR.COM        104726         124.32

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CROWNE PLAZA         104726          88.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            212.67

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011105014       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             104771          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         300.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 190  COUNCIL CONTINGENCY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002399 SUE MCLAUGHLIN         I-201011094952       110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: MILEAGE 10-17/20     104821         173.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002399  TOTALS            173.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 190   COUNCIL CONTINGENCY      TOTAL:         173.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : PHOTOBUCKET          104726           2.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WIRELESS MIKES       104726          26.63

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LITTLE CAESARS       104726          26.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             56.31

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-171132             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        104794          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             18.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1024009-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               104841         193.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            193.13

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-09377              110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FRIDGE,SPLENDA       104744          81.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             81.74

 

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-54715              110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: STORAGE FILE         104856         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046600  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257912          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    104860          48.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257913          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    104860          49.44

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257914          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    104860          49.27

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257915          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    104860         390.50

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257947          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    104860          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            554.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,404.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-37632              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LASER METER          104798         148.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            148.97

 

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFO I-1299801-20101031   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: OCTOBER SEARCHES     104810          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: DPMS                 104726         166.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            166.46

 

01-002439 KORY CULP              I-201011094891       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: COMPLIANCE ASSISTANT 104740          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002439  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4268               110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LOGOS FOR CSI KITS   104835          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS             25.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         440.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A50315             110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GUN CLEANING SUPPLIE 104741          69.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             69.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:          69.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: US AIRWAYS           104726          50.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: US AIRWAYS           104726          50.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: EXPRESS MART         104726          20.20

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: 3RD ST FAMILY FARE   104726           4.41

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: LAMBOS BP            104726          18.10

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: INDIANAPOLIS INT AIR 104726          60.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: HILTON               104726         300.48

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: HILTON               104726         336.48

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: THRIFTY CAR RENTAL   104726         158.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            998.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 216   POLICE RECORDS           TOTAL:         998.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 217  CUSTODY OF PRISONERS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201011105011       110 5217-330        FOOD         : PRISONER MEALS       104759          31.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             31.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          31.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001401 JEREMY CLARK           I-201011105010       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 11/2/10        104766          12.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001401  TOTALS             12.50

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EDGAR CO PUBLIC HEAL 104726         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:         162.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5222-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DYNAMETRIC           104726         267.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            267.69

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011094929       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             104771       1,510.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,510.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       1,777.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201011094921       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CAR WASH,BELTS       104748          63.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             63.35

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-200861             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L12 REPAIRS         104753         403.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            403.75

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201011105009       110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE DEPT 10/10 FU 104773       4,555.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          4,555.22

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201011094927       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ALTIMA REPAIRS       104775       2,124.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS          2,124.00

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201011094926       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        104829       2,980.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          2,980.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      10,127.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094924       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          104749       2,169.65

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094925       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        104749          51.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,221.07

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094930       110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: FILL VALVE,SCREWS    104807          20.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             20.45

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253391             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: LINERS,TOWELS,SOAP,T 104813         303.48

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-255383             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,AIR FRESHNER  104813          74.11

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-255623             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: GLOVES               104813          11.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            388.71

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220495958          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11/10     104806         610.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            610.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       3,240.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9013668            110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: NIGHT LATCH          104798          15.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             15.37

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201011094961       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: GREASE,BRAKE CLEANER 104748          10.99

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201011094961       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GREASE,BRAKE CLEANER 104748          41.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             52.30

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094907       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        104749          73.04

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094937       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104750         163.91

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094973       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        104750          13.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            250.66

 

01-001343 DOUG COLE              I-201011094934       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 11/3            104767          11.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001343  TOTALS             11.32

 

01-001398 IL FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIA I-C10-260            110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2010 ANNUAL CONFEREN 104801         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001398  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-001406 MICHAEL UELEKE         I-201011094933       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 11/3            104853          11.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001406  TOTALS             11.60

 

01-001959 FOSTER COACH SALES, IN I-50090              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FOSTER COACH SALES,  104786          16.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001959  TOTALS             16.21

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87197629           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     104757          69.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS             69.68

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: JIM'S STEAKHOUSE     104726          43.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOME DEPOT           104726         106.15

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5241-326        FUEL         : HUCKS                104726          40.07

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PERE MARQUETTE HOTEL 104726         179.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            368.89

 

01-002560 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-IN00001505         110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TEXTBOOKS            104808         966.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002560  TOTALS            966.30

 

01-003470 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS  I-1013370-IN         110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: AIR INTAKE CAUTION S 104758          15.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003470  TOTALS             15.95

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201011094971       110 5241-326        FUEL         : 10-1/31 FUEL FIRE DE 104773       1,610.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,610.33

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-97185              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   104785         201.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            201.50

 

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-510904578          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO 104788         175.98

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-510904670          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                104788          94.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS            270.97

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011094962       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             104771          37.55

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011094963       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             104771          40.55

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011094964       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             104771          49.43

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011094974       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             104771          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            215.78

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201011094975       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL,OXYG 104803         101.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            101.12

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094972       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: PLUGS, SHUT OFF      104807           1.98

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094972       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLUGS, SHUT OFF      104807           7.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              9.97

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-256031             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: BLEACH,TOWELS        104813         172.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            172.39

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-593007             110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PRESSURE GAUGE,TEFLO 104814          28.84

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-595301             110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HOSE CLAMPS,SUCTION  104814          84.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            113.44

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9092               110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  104818          21.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             21.60

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201010274804       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          53.26

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201010274825       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          13.59

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201010274839       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          67.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            134.74

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00192674SNV        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ADAPTERS             104827          47.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS             47.90

 

01-036334 NFPA                   I-201011094970       110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 1 YEAR MEMBERSHIP    104831         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036334  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201011094948       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104832         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P660790801018      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: UNIFORM TROUSERS     104838          55.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS             55.97

 

01-039930 ROB RATLIFF            I-201011094935       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 11/3            104840          26.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039930  TOTALS             26.11

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257879          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    104860          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             17.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       5,177.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       110 5243-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WALMART              104726          61.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             61.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 243   FIRE PREVENTION          TOTAL:          61.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201011094912       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: TRAVEL 10/1-29       104787          90.00

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201011094949       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104787          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS            133.29

 

01-002532 JOSHUA D EVANS         I-201011094913       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 10/1-29      104783          82.50

01-002532 JOSHUA D EVANS         I-201011094950       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104783          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002532  TOTALS            125.79

 

01-002562 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201011094953       110 5261-340        BOOKS & PERIO: CODE BOOK            104799          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002562  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201011094946       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104791          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20343634           110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: NOTICE TO REMEDIATE  104797         134.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            134.14

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011104982       110 5261-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PATCH CABLE,TAPE,WRE 104807           4.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              4.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         488.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201011104995       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 10/1-31      104849           8.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS              8.95

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201011094931       110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTO 104797         307.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            307.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257922          110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER GBP-243598    104860         284.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            284.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         600.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-31020              110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: HOME DEPOT           104798          38.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             38.66

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201011094967       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BRAKE CABLES,LAMP,BR 104748          68.09

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201011094967       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRAKE CABLES,LAMP,BR 104748         167.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            236.07

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094937       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104750         146.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094968       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           104750          71.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            218.07

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-9021               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE STEERING     104779          96.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS             96.73

 

01-002541 MLB OUTDOOR PRODUCTS   I-20181              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HANDLE ASSEMBLY      104826         274.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002541  TOTALS            274.16

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-8212               110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIRE REPAIRS         104820         157.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            157.00

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-42440              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  104756          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-16252              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 01 DODGE REPAIRS     104761         708.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            708.39

 

01-006748 CITY OF MATTOON        I-201011105015       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CORRECT E-Z PARCEL B 104765          33.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006748  TOTALS             33.42

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201011105000       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 10/10 F 104773       2,769.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,769.14

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-27552              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SEED                 104777         139.90

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-27555              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           104777         139.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS            279.80

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  C-AI34049            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURN               104780         137.95-

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  C-AI35050            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              104780         218.75-

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  C-AI35864            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURN               104780          48.14-

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI31868            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ABSORBER,BOLTS,NUTS, 104780         389.65

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI32041            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GAUGES               104780          46.61

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI32532            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SWITCH,CAP           104780          64.01

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI33906            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRACKET              104780          69.20

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI34351            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SWITCH,CONTROL,BELT  104780          78.28

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI34969            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRACKET              104780         137.95

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI34995            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRACKET              104780          69.20

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI35122            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 104780          16.00

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI35706            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: END                  104781          48.14

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI35768            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TANK,END             104781         104.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            619.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-201011094892       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FARM PLAN            104741           1.69

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A50483             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: POST HOLE DIGGER     104728          24.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             26.68

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT84500         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     104784          22.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             22.69

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-169457             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     104789          75.06

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-852358             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     104789          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS            120.06

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094959       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DOWEL RODS,FLASHLIGH 104807           3.82



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094959       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: DOWEL RODS,FLASHLIGH 104807          89.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             93.73

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201011104981       110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PURCHASE ORDERS      104819         186.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            186.98

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201011104976       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TIRE REPAIRS         104830          80.00

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201011104976       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         104830          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             98.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-136720             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARKING LIGHTS       104776         276.66

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-136748             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SOCKET ASSEMBLY      104776          25.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            301.82

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201011094969       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         104829          25.10

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201011094969       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         104829          21.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             46.30

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1414416-01         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ANCHOR SCREWS        104842          27.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS             27.32

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-88204-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLACEMENT LENS     104850          43.21

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-92115-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   104850          83.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS            126.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       6,505.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011104998       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          104751          42.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             42.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:          42.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 331  STREET CLEANING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-048642 WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPP I-31730              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SWEEPER REPAIRS      104859       1,445.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048642  TOTALS          1,445.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:       1,445.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P17019             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER PARTS    104855         967.70

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S08221             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  104855       1,500.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS          2,468.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:       2,468.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000222981       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       104732         711.20

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000225719       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       104732         782.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,494.15

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       1,494.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011104982       110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PATCH CABLE,TAPE,WRE 104807           4.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              4.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:           4.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 JERRY WECK             I-32896              110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: MOW KINZEL           104857         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094907       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           104749         610.78

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094937       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104750         466.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,076.96

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4571531.001       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SUMP PUMP            104770         133.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            133.41

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094904       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         236.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            236.30

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220497324          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11/10     104806         179.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            179.62

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       1,946.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094937       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104750          95.22

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011104999       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          104752         108.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            203.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         203.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094905       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   104749          40.46

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094906       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   104749          32.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             73.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:          73.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011125016       110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           104752          31.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             31.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:          31.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001862 MATTOON HIGH SCHOOL    I-201011094956       110 5505-579        MISC OTHER PU: ART SUPPLIES         104817         160.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001862  TOTALS            160.00

 

01-002445 LITTLE THEATRE ON THE  I-201011094954       110 5505-579        MISC OTHER PU: 11/17 THEATRE        104812         700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002445  TOTALS            700.00

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 505  ARTS COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002561 JANAHN KOLDEN          I-201011094955       110 5505-579        MISC OTHER PU: POTTERY CLASS INSTRU 104805         240.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002561  TOTALS            240.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 505   ARTS COUNCIL             TOTAL:       1,100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201011104986       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK 10/10 FUEL      104773       1,170.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,170.41

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011094965       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             104771          69.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             69.82

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094958       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CONCRETE,WEATHERSTRI 104807           9.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              9.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       1,250.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1030775            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MONUMENT LIGHT REPAI 104798         183.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            183.09

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011034882       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104725          74.53

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011034883       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104725         135.72

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094937       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104750          49.20

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011104985       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104751          97.98

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011105007       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104752          99.17

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011105008       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104752          30.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            486.67

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-16812              110 5541-352        AGGREGATE SUR: ROAD PACK            104762         171.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            171.55

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A40221             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TIES,TARP            104728         151.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            151.42

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094958       110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CONCRETE,WEATHERSTRI 104807         120.91

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094958       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCRETE,WEATHERSTRI 104807         274.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            395.09

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-254088             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLEANER              104813           4.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS              4.98

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3058007.002       110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RESTROOM LIGHTS      104846          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-043520 STALCUP GLASS          I-1688               110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PETERSON HOUSE REPAI 104847         392.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043520  TOTALS            392.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       1,805.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094966       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           104750          41.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             41.75

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-16812              110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROAD PACK            104762         826.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            826.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         868.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-16813              110 5551-352        AGGREGATE SUR: SCREENINGS           104762         364.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            364.98

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  BOYS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094958       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCRETE,WEATHERSTRI 104807           8.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              8.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         373.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-16812              110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROAD PACK            104762         485.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            485.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         485.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011104983       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             104750          27.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011104984       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND ST FIELD HS   104751          43.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             71.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:          71.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001530 HD SUPPLY UTILITIES LT I-1590104-00         110 5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS: METER SOCKET,METER R 104795         126.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001530  TOTALS            126.00

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-16812              110 5561-352        AGGREGATE SUR: ROAD PACK            104762         508.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            508.07

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201011034881       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      104729         259.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            259.80

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201011105005       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             104843         455.15

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201011105006       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             104843         314.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            769.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,663.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 562  WEST CAMPGROUND

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A47976             110 5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOTH BALLS,ANTIFREEZ 104728          79.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             79.53

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201011034880       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      104729         169.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            169.80

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201011105004       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           104843         750.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            750.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,000.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-109071             110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      104778          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201011034879       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               104729          67.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             67.65

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201011105001       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            104843          87.44

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201011105002       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             104843          48.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201011105003       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               104843         186.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            322.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:         435.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201011034878       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                104729          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:          13.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001388 PETTY CASH-DODGE GROVE I-201011094957       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 104836          82.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001388  TOTALS             82.96

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201011104977       110 5570-326        FUEL         : DODGE GROVE 10/10 FU 104773          77.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             77.70

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-83857              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAFETY TEST          104772          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011094903       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             104771         120.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            120.72

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094919       110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PLYWOOD              104807         656.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            656.00

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-594415             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : COUPLING,ADAPTERS    104814          29.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             29.23

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9077               110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SHARPEN CHAIN SAW    104818          26.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             26.95

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201010284867       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          98.89

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201010294872       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000           6.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            105.07

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-15713              110 5570-730        IMPROVMENTS O: PLAT COPIES          104833          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS             60.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       1,185.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 651  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201011094939       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: NOVEMBER 10 PLEDGE   104769       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201011094945       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: DECEMBER 10 PYMT     104815       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      60,287.29



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201011094920       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: MILEAGE 11/2-3       104760         163.00

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201011094947       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104760          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            206.29

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: CODY'S               104726          72.39

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: LITTLE MEXICO        104726          93.21

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               104726          53.83

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: COMMON GROUNDS       104726           5.07

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CRACKER BARREL       104726          26.90

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: COMMON GROUNDS       104726           4.22

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SUBWAY               104726           6.69

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STARBUCKS            104726           6.88

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: MONICALS             104726          44.79

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: COMMON GROUNDS       104726           8.33

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-863        COMPUTERS    : HOSTGATOR.COM        104726         124.32

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LEARN ANNUAL CONF    104726         795.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HOLIDAY INN          104726         101.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,343.09

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-67550              122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: OFFICE SUPPLIES      104731          85.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             85.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,634.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       1,634.76



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       123 5586-531        POSTAGE      : MATTOON POST OFC     104726          22.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       123 5586-831        PARADES      : DICKBLICK.COM        104726          82.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            104.45

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3071231.001       123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: IN-LINE CONNECTIONS  104846          18.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             18.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:         123.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         123.08



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000719 PORTER AUTO BODY       I-7701               125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : REPAIR SQUAD         104837       8,770.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000719  TOTALS          8,770.40

 

01-005538 CARD'S APPLIANCE & TV  I-144390             125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : CHECK WASHER & DRYER 104727          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005538  TOTALS             65.00

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201011105012       125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : 2L15 REPAIRS         104775         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1024857-IN         125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : 2L15 REPAIRS         104841         214.72

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1024905-IN         125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : 2L15 REPAIRS         104841         323.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            537.99

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4378               125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : SQUAD RESTRIPING     104835         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            300.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       9,823.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       9,823.39



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       128 5604-908        PARKING LOTS : ANGELOS PIZZA        104726          35.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             35.76

 

01-002473 PHILIP LONG            I-201011034885       128 5604-825        TIF GRANTS   : CJ'S CLUB            104730       2,687.00

          PROJ: 801-100           Mid-Town TIF Projects          TIF GRANTS

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002473  TOTALS          2,687.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       2,722.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       2,722.76



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201011094917       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : DEWITT               104754       3,211.85

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201011125017       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LOGAN WASTE SITE     104754      45,096.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS         48,308.36

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1032330-00         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : GATE VALVES          104804       3,160.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1032330-01         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  104804      16,480.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS         19,640.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      67,948.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-I2014458           130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: WINDOWS AT AMTRAK    104852         353.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS            353.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         353.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000598 CURRY CONSTRUCTION, IN I-201011125019       130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING LOT     104869     100,598.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000598  TOTALS        100,598.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA LAND ACQUISITION    TOTAL:     100,598.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     168,900.76



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011104991       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       104751          72.81

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011104993       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             104751          30.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            102.95

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-27469              211 5351-460        OTHER PROPERT: GRASS SEED & SEEDER  104777         584.59

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-28643              211 5351-460        OTHER PROPERT: GRASS SEED           104777       1,251.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS          1,835.59

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM25256            211 5351-460        OTHER PROPERT: STIHL TRIMMER        104816         429.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            429.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       2,367.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9033741            211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SHOVEL,CONDUIT,BUCKE 104798         111.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            111.85

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201011104992       211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BREAK FLUID          104748           4.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              4.99

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011104990       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 104751         621.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            621.25

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90366619           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            104790       4,971.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001414  TOTALS          4,971.59

 

01-002537 LINDE LLC CHARLOTTE NC I-42654912           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            104811         546.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002537  TOTALS            546.25

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201011104994       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             104823         119.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            119.44

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-97013              211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   104785          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-6969064            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         104793         279.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            279.70

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011104989       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             104771         207.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            207.88

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-255603             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: LORENZ SUPPLY CO.    104813           4.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS              4.68

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-927931             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 104825       3,185.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,185.00

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220495838          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11/10     104806         221.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            221.97

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610440           211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: SHIPPING             104854          27.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS             27.24

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257946          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    104860          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             17.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      10,373.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-31020              211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOME DEPOT           104798          38.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             38.66

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-44084              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: ASPHALT              104828       1,050.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          1,050.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094937       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104750          54.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011104980       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            104750          28.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             83.06

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-9021               211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE STEERING     104779          96.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS             96.73

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-2004727            211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: STEEL PROBE RODS,HYD 104796          52.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS             52.74

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-16252              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 01 DODGE REPAIRS     104761         708.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            708.39

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4576193.001       211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: CLAMPS               104770          16.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             16.60

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI31868            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ABSORBER,BOLTS,NUTS, 104780         389.65

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI32386            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PINS                 104780          64.05

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI34351            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SWITCH,CONTROL,BELT  104780          78.28

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI35351            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RELAY                104780          35.62

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI35768            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TANK,END             104781         104.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            672.40

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A38843             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SPADE DRAIN          104728          15.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             15.99

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-2015896-00         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : WATER LINE CASING    104804         133.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            133.00

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094959       211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DOWEL RODS,FLASHLIGH 104807           8.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              8.97

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201011104976       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TIRE REPAIRS         104830          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             80.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       2,956.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201011105000       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 10/10 F 104773       2,769.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,769.14

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0021932-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LEATHER GASKET       104824          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257898          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER URR-895305    104860         210.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            210.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,029.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201011094944       211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104755          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4578               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: SEPT 10 GIS BILLING  104768         556.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            556.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         606.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201011094916       211 5731-817        DEBT SERVICES: IL EPA               104800     261,214.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS        261,214.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 731   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:     261,214.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:     280,548.81



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-31020              212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOME DEPOT           104798          38.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             38.65

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-9021               212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE STEERING     104779          96.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS             96.74

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-2004727            212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: STEEL PROBE RODS,HYD 104796          52.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS             52.74

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-16252              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 01 DODGE REPAIRS     104761         708.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            708.40

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI31868            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ABSORBER,BOLTS,NUTS, 104780         389.64

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI32386            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PINS                 104780          64.04

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI34351            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SWITCH,CONTROL,BELT  104780          78.29

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI35768            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TANK,END             104781         104.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            636.76

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094959       212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: DOWEL RODS,FLASHLIGH 104807          22.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             22.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       1,555.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        104749          43.77

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   104749         563.78

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  104749          36.72

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   104749          33.65

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        104749          55.11

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   104749          34.14

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      104749          34.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            801.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:         801.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000013 STATE FIRE MARSHALL    I-9443456            212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : BOILER CERTIFICATE   104848         140.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000013  TOTALS            140.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201011094967       212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRAKE CABLES,LAMP,BR 104748          27.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             27.30

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094908       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 104749          99.15

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      104749       3,216.73

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     104749          64.61

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  104749          63.77

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094909       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     104749          58.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,503.08

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2477599973         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              104743         145.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            145.26

 

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50081662           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 104851         635.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001777  TOTALS            635.50

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CARQUEST             104726          85.86

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DENNING AUTOMOTIVE   104726          61.42

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BRIGHTGUY            104726         278.37

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : GRAINGER             104726          47.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            473.15

 

01-002258 D & M ELECTRICAL       I-3824               212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SERVICE AT PLANT     104774         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002258  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-002297 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.  I-9711356            212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: RESPIRATOR           104809          28.57

01-002297 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.  I-9733676            212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: HEADGEAR,FACE SHIELD 104809          69.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002297  TOTALS             97.91

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-51052              212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 104763         164.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            164.40

 

01-006610 CHEMSEARCH             I-788837             212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SPILL ABSORBANT      104764         234.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006610  TOTALS            234.87

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-97035              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   104785         228.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            228.25

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011104987       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             104771          88.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011104988       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             104771          96.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            184.77

 

01-024960 IL PLUMBING & HEATING  I-0042753-IN         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : VALVE                104802         373.44

01-024960 IL PLUMBING & HEATING  I-0042922-IN         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : REGULATOR            104802         305.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024960  TOTALS            678.69

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-595061             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : TEE,TUBE             104814          10.14

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-595315             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : HYDRANT              104814         337.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            347.46

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201011094910       212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WELD STUD            104822          18.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS             18.75

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000223505       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      104742         248.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            248.80

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201011094911       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         104829         460.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            460.70

 



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051257958          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    104860          56.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             56.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:       7,945.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : MATTOON POST OFC     104726           3.24

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : MATTOON POST OFC     104726           3.24

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : MATTOON POST OFC     104726           3.24

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : EZ PARCEL            104726          11.25

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : EZ PARCEL            104726           3.67

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : MATTOON POST OFC     104726           3.24

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201011034884       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : MATTOON POST OFC     104726           8.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             36.68

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201011105000       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 10/10 F 104773       2,769.14

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201011105013       212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LEAGAL/FINANCE 10/10 104773          34.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,803.32

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011104982       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PATCH CABLE,TAPE,WRE 104807          14.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             14.47

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0021881-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAND PUMP            104824          88.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS             88.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201011104976       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TIRE REPAIRS         104830          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             80.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,022.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201011094943       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER MOBILE      104844          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:          50.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      13,375.01

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     537,415.86



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200          49.11

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   361.23       2,120       1,248.40

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         30.50       1,750       1,292.00

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        363.35       4,925       2,012.42

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 695.32       2,500       5,057.26-  Y

          110-5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  15.00       2,860       2,755.11

          110-5150-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIP                 190.00         825         275.00

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               512.58       5,500       2,253.44

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         1,307.20      15,000         622.29-  Y

          110-5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 800.75       2,100       1,137.75

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         500.00

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC         124.32      10,100       9,579.68

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  88.35       4,000       1,816.91

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A         88.25       2,200       1,054.45

          110-5190-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        173.18       7,500       5,465.24

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               193.13         750         856.85-  Y

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 608.37           0       1,428.17-  Y

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             26.69       1,250         171.94

          110-5211-540        ADVERTISING                         2.99         500       1,939.34-  Y

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    18.00         350         181.40

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        554.86       7,000       2,889.24

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            173.97       2,500         861.72-  Y

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        266.46       1,400         142.86

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             69.35       4,000       1,499.85

          110-5216-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        998.31       9,300       7,714.09

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               31.90         250         143.46

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 162.50      10,000       3,197.92

          110-5222-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   267.69           0         267.69-  Y

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       1,510.20      26,000       9,214.85

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      63.35       2,500       1,892.61

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            4,555.22      70,000      37,506.86

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              5,508.62      30,000         228.05

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 409.16       3,500       2,440.04

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      2,221.07      90,000      55,477.40

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         610.46       8,000       3,726.78

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 172.39       4,000       2,288.15

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         170.80       8,000       4,524.75

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               326.94       5,050       3,612.31

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 182.89      18,300       4,066.12

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             70.90       4,000       2,572.75

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            250.66      10,000       6,837.40

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            1,650.40      17,500       9,345.61

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  134.74       1,200         571.50

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                15.37       8,800       8,305.50

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               217.45      11,300       6,202.68

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                113.78      15,555      11,498.21

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         215.78       4,280       2,022.56



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         500.00

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,238.00      23,175      15,610.06

          110-5241-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 300.00         850          87.50-  Y

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         17.49         500         315.65

          110-5243-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             61.79       2,000         476.61

          110-5261-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              4.99         300         154.13

          110-5261-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS                40.00       1,084       1,044.50

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    136.58       1,200         460.39

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         172.50       2,000       1,015.00

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES               134.14      15,000       2,739.56

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   284.73         600       1,133.67-  Y

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        307.00       1,500         544.94-  Y

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           8.95         300         248.85

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   186.98       1,000         688.03

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               153.56       4,000       2,587.68

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,372.76      15,000       3,137.59

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            541.83       3,500       3,658.06-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            218.07      19,000      14,770.51

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,769.14      38,000      20,940.15

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               299.26      15,000       7,357.05

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                844.32       7,000       2,227.09

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                           120.06       4,000       3,579.94

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         42.75           0       1,042.39-  Y

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,445.94       5,000       3,105.33-  Y

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   2,468.04      10,000       1,038.34

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,494.15           0      10,462.61-  Y

          110-5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   4.48       1,000         570.54

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,076.96      35,000      19,616.87

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  236.30       2,500       1,125.66

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               133.41       2,500       1,059.65

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         179.62       2,500         795.25

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         320.00       1,000       1,890.00-  Y

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            203.56       7,000       4,869.02

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             73.10           0         993.26-  Y

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             31.85         300         129.23

          110-5505-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,100.00       5,000       1,203.56

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   9.98       6,000       3,776.94

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            1,170.41      13,000       6,311.03

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          69.82       1,000         581.18

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,006.27      10,000       4,382.26

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            486.67      15,000      11,500.06

          110-5541-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            171.55         200          28.45

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               140.91       7,500       1,317.10

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            826.74       2,500       1,060.84

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         41.75       3,500       2,757.12

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              8.66       2,500         391.17

          110-5551-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            364.98       1,000         635.02

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            485.04       3,000       1,799.51



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         71.78       1,000         313.92

          110-5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            126.00       1,000          11.52

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                       769.21      12,000       3,344.93

          110-5561-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            508.07       1,000         491.93

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  259.80       2,500       1,812.74-  Y

          110-5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             79.53       1,000         119.67

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                       750.77      13,000       4,214.33

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  169.80       2,000         728.83-  Y

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       322.44       4,000       1,399.62-  Y

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   67.65       1,000         671.20-  Y

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         273.70

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20         200          26.24

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          112.19       1,000         457.59

          110-5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 682.95       1,500         791.07

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         225.79       6,000       3,296.41

          110-5570-326        FUEL                               77.70       4,500       2,439.95

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                27.00       4,500       1,075.93

          110-5570-730        IMPROVMENTS OTHER THAN BLD         60.00           0       8,046.54-  Y

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      25,000.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467       6,444.77

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         700          93.66-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          390.06       3,000       1,806.73

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 910.03       8,500       6,647.17

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        167.06      14,250      13,598.16

          122-5653-863        COMPUTERS                         124.32       1,200         390.12-  Y

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             18.63       1,000         944.41

          123-5586-531        POSTAGE                            22.00         150         128.00

          123-5586-831        PARADES                            82.45       1,640       1,557.55

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      9,823.39      20,000      25,476.62-  Y

          128-5604-825        TIF GRANTS                      2,687.00     100,000      43,847.41-  Y

          128-5604-908        PARKING LOTS                       35.76     200,000     192,167.47

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     67,948.36   2,250,000   1,981,274.38

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION              353.73     600,000     286,953.21

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION         100,598.67     500,000     378,962.59

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            102.95       3,500       2,868.62

          211-5351-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SVCS      2,264.86      25,000       5,602.71

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   4.68         500          31.54-  Y

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       8,702.84     250,000     121,949.72

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 111.85       1,000         601.26

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       4.99         200          99.92

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            279.70      15,000       8,159.95

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            621.25      45,000      22,435.48

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        221.97       2,700       1,071.21

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        173.44       1,500         680.12

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         27.24           0       2,673.74-  Y

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         207.88       2,500       1,256.54

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         17.49         500         303.91

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 116.36       2,000         443.79



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     672.40       8,000       1,412.81

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             80.00       1,500         431.68-  Y

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             83.06      20,000      14,946.92

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      1,050.00      20,000      14,807.75

          211-5354-371        WATER PIPE                        133.00      10,000       7,738.37

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS              16.60       5,000       3,347.31

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                805.12       5,000       2,458.50

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,769.14      35,000      15,533.68

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         50.00      75,000      13,599.20-  Y

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M        210.44           0       1,115.05-  Y

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        556.94      40,000      35,933.06

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       1,100         800.00

          211-5731-817        DEBT SERVICES                 261,214.61     522,429           0.22-  Y

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  91.39       1,500         883.89

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     636.76      15,000       3,232.83

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES          22.48       9,000       7,931.65

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                805.14       2,500         673.57-  Y

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        801.37      36,000      21,785.42

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 164.40       1,500         633.97

          212-5344-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         332.78       2,500       1,954.57

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 278.37       7,000       2,638.96

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     113.16       1,500       1,080.34

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      3,503.08     320,000     202,511.20

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      1,026.15      40,000      28,518.71

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                18.75      40,000      19,986.23

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                522.12       5,000       1,187.65

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      1,303.75      25,000       5,157.85

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        248.80      30,000      12,782.87

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         330.03       6,000       2,436.47

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         47.50     300,000     274,013.52

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       56.51       1,000         658.30

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             94.47         250         111.71

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,769.14      35,000      18,258.16

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            36.68      16,000       7,128.48

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        122.18      75,000      10,318.61-  Y

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       1,100         309.91

                                TOTAL:                      537,415.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        100.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          755.08



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  695.32

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            205.00

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    2,720.53

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               300.92

                    110-190                 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                                 173.18

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,404.04

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              440.43

                    110-213                 PATROL                                               69.35

                    110-216                 POLICE RECORDS                                      998.31

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 31.90

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                     162.50

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            1,777.89

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              10,127.19

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  3,240.69

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            5,177.59

                    110-243                 FIRE PREVENTION                                      61.79

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              488.21

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  600.68

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           6,505.98

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                      42.75

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                   1,445.94

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                             2,468.04

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         1,494.15

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                               4.48

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                1,946.29

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     203.56

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                       73.10

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                      31.85

                    110-505                 ARTS COUNCIL                                      1,100.00

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               1,250.21

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     1,805.40

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         868.49

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        373.64

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 485.04

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                         71.78

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   1,663.08

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   1,000.10

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                         435.09

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                           13.20

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              1,185.63

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     60,287.29

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          1,634.76

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    1,634.76

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                          123.08



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  123.08

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          9,823.39

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           9,823.39

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              2,722.76

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  2,722.76

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          67,948.36

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      353.73

                    130-608                 YMCA LAND ACQUISITION                           100,598.67

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            168,900.76

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          2,367.81

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            10,373.33

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                2,956.54

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,029.58

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            606.94

                    211-731                 DEBT SERVICE                                    261,214.61

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                      280,548.81

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           1,555.77

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                                 801.37

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                         7,945.40

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,022.47

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                             50.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       13,375.01

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     537,415.86



11/12/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               801 Mid-Town TIF Projects            100      TIF GRANTS                               2,687.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 801 TOTAL **          2,687.00

 

    NO ERRORS



11/12/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-12227              121 5321-356        STREET SIGNS : STREET SIGNS         104862         246.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001686  TOTALS            246.93

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7466MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              104864         225.40

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7467MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              104864         244.30

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7468MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              104864         788.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          1,257.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       1,504.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201011094960       121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : LUMBER               104865          66.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             66.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:          66.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011094938       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104863         494.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            494.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         494.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       2,065.67

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,065.67



11/12/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             1,257.90      66,000      13,555.57

          121-5321-356        STREET SIGNS                      246.93       2,200         442.07

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                           66.50       1,200         276.66

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            494.34     165,000     107,481.27

                                TOTAL:                        2,065.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           1,504.83

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                               66.50

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     494.34

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               2,065.67

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,065.67

    NO ERRORS



11/12/2010 10:49 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: RLFBN

FUND      : 127  REVOLVING LOAN FUND

DEPARTMENT: 652  REVOLVING LOANS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4577               127 5652-519        OTHER PROFESS: SEPT 10 RLF BILLING  104866          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS             90.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 652   REVOLVING LOANS          TOTAL:          90.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 127   REVOLVING LOAN FUND      TOTAL:          90.00

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:          90.00



11/12/2010 10:49 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 127-5652-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         90.00       2,000       1,910.00

                                TOTAL:                           90.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    127-652                 REVOLVING LOANS                                      90.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    127  TOTAL              REVOLVING LOAN FUND                                  90.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                          90.00

    NO ERRORS



11/12/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-331885158          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: OCTOBER COBRA        104861          37.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             37.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          37.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201011094918       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      25,067.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         25,067.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      25,067.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201011094918       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      11,182.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         11,182.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      11,182.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      36,288.09

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      36,288.09



11/12/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         37.86     145,000      79,239.74

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 25,067.58   1,407,139     586,840.84

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      11,182.65     525,000     239,771.13

                                TOTAL:                       36,288.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    37.86

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   25,067.58

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        11,182.65

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            36,288.09

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      36,288.09

    NO ERRORS



11/12/2010 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2010 THRU 11/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201011094902       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DENTAL CLAIMS 10/28- 000000       3,081.97

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201011094936       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DENTAL CLAIMS 11/4-1 000000       1,606.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          4,688.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       4,688.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,688.13

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,688.13



11/12/2010 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   4,688.13     100,000      54,011.65

                                TOTAL:                        4,688.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     4,688.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,688.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,688.13

    NO ERRORS



11-09-2010  1:24 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 19058 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 11/09/2010

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

06-22910-14     YOUNG, CHRISTOPHER N       11/09/10 FINAL BILL    104745         9.81CR  100 34504          60.00CR

08-05200-03     MACLIN, GREGORY D          11/09/10 FINAL BILL    104746        50.73CR  100 33921          60.00CR

23-12520-16     OVERSTREET, JR DAVID L     11/09/10 FINAL BILL    104747        32.65CR  100 36095          60.00CR



11-03-2010 11:28 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 19006 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 11/03/2010

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

04-11500-09     STORM, DOLORES J           11/03/10 FINAL BILL    104733        55.01CR  100 34514          60.00CR

05-13100-07     LOVELL, ASHLEY D           11/03/10 FINAL BILL    104734        24.06CR  100 34329          60.00CR

13-02300-03     PLATZ, TIM & PEGGY         11/03/10 FINAL BILL    104735        31.03CR  100 35804          60.00CR

14-18800-03     STRONG, TROY F             11/03/10 FINAL BILL    104736        25.29CR  100 33159          60.00CR

29-00500-05     STEFFENS, LOTUS E          11/03/10 FINAL BILL    104737        33.13CR  100 36079          60.00CR

32-06010-13     WRIGHT, WILLIAM R          11/03/10 FINAL BILL    104738        19.09CR  100 32771          60.00CR



 

                      

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1406 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VARIANCE FROM THE PARKING 

REQUIREMENTS, OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPALITY, ON 
REAL ESTATE KNOWN AS 2916 MARSHALL AVENUE. 

 
WHEREAS, there has been filed a written Petition by Midwest Property Management, LLC, 
PMC Property Management, LLC, and First Trust & Savings Bank, for a variance, respecting the 
property legally described as:  

 
Lot 3 and Lot 2, except the North 10 feet, and the West 1/3 of Lots 1 and 4 all in Bloct 
163 of Noyes’ Addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, IL. 
And; 
Lot 1 and Lot 3 and Lot 4 in Block 164 in Noyes’ Addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, IL. 

 
WHEREAS, said petition requests a variance be granted from the parking requirements, and 
believe a variance would not be detriment to the general public interests or to the premises; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on said petition on October 26th, 
2010; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Petition was considered by the Planning Commission on October 26th, 2010; 
and was recommended that the Petition be allowed, and that a variance be granted from the 
parking requirements of the zoning ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  A variance is hereby granted from the parking requirements of the Zoning Ordinance 
of the City of Mattoon, to allow 90 parking spaces to be provided on the above described 
properties. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by___________________________, seconded by__________________________, 
adopted this _____ day of _______________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): ____________________________________ 
   ____________________________________ 
   ____________________________________ 
NAYS (Names): ____________________________________ 



 

                      

ABSENT (Names): ____________________________________ 
 
 
Approved this _____ day of _______________, 2010. 
 
     
      ______________________________ 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 
 
 









 

                      

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 11/16/2010      CDR NO: 2010-1162   
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Change Order No. 1 
 YMCA Parking Lot 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/4/2010 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Sue McLaughlin, City Administrator  

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Curry Change Order 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 15,700 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 15,700 

  
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to authorize the approval of Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $15,700 for the 

removal of unsuitable material and placement of rock subbase for the YMCA Parking Lot.” 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

 
On November 3, 2010, the proof-rolling test was done to ensure the stability of the soils for the 
lot.  In certain areas, this proof-rolling failed due to the instability of the soil material.  Engineers 
determined that it was necessary to remove 6-12” of unsuitable subbase material and replace it 
with 2” of oversize stone. 
  
The price quoted for remove, transport and rock was $50/cubic yard.  The going rate is $50-55 
per cubic yard.  Informal approval was given to proceed with this change order due to the time 
constraints on the project.   
 
 
 
 
 





 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1410 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF  LOT 67 IN LAKE 
PARADISE SUBDIVISION TO DOLORES BRUMLEVE, CURRENT OWNER OF A 

HOME ON LEASED PREMISES AT LOT 67, LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO 

COMPLETE THE TRANSACTION. (COMMONLY KNOWN AS 2153 PRIMROSE LANE) 

 
WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 
two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 
 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 2006-2642, adopted March 21, 2006, the City Council made a 
finding that the real estate owned by the municipality that is the subject of this ordinance is no 
longer necessary or required for the use of the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, said resolution authorized the management staff to solicit offers for the sale of this 
real estate provided that any such sale shall be subject to ratification by a special ordinance of the 
City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dolores Brumleve has made an offer to purchase the property for $10,500.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dolores Brumleve owns the home located on the property; and   
 
WHEREAS, Stanley D. Gordon, CREA of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc. determined 
$10,500.00 was the fair market value of the real estate as of November 2, 2010, a copy of which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City has undertaken to have the property subdivided, appraised and has had 
the title insurance covering the property updated and the purchasers are willing to pay their share 
of those costs; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The city attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the Acting Mayor 
and City Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a warranty deed to the real estate 
described in Section 2 of this ordinance to Dolores Brumleve, subject to a payment of 
$10,500.00 plus associated costs. The purchase price will be due at closing.  
 
Section 2. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 
 

Lot 67 in Lake Paradise Subdivision, Unincorporated Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 



 

                      

Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of     , 2010.  
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor   
     City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________   ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 





















 

 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1411 
 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF  LOTS 16 AND 17 IN 
LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION TO JUDY TITKO, CURRENT OWNER OF A 

HOME ON LEASED PREMISES AT LOTS 16 & 17, LAKE PARADISE 
SUBDIVISION, AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN ALL 

DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE TRANSACTION. 
(COMMONLY KNOWN AS 3361 PANA LANE) 

 
WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to 
accept any contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the 
municipality by a vote of two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but 
in no event at a price less than 80% of the appraised value; and 

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 2006-2642, adopted March 21, 2006, the City Council made 
a finding that the real estate owned by the municipality that is the subject of this 
ordinance is no longer necessary or required for the use of the municipality; and 
 

WHEREAS, said resolution authorized the management staff to solicit offers for the sale 
of this real estate provided that any such sale shall be subject to ratification by a special 
ordinance of the City Council; and 
 

WHEREAS, Judy Titko has made an offer to purchase the property for $19,000.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, Judy Titko owns the home located on the property; and   
 

WHEREAS, Stanley D. Gordon, CREA of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc. determined 
$19,000.00 was the fair market value of the real estate as of November 2, 2010, a copy of 
which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City has undertaken to have the property subdivided, appraised and has 
had the title insurance covering the property updated and the purchasers are willing to pay 
their share of those costs; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 

Section 1. The city attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the Mayor 
and City Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a warranty deed to the real 
estate described in Section 2 of this ordinance to Judy Titko, subject to a payment of 
$19,000.00, plus associated costs. The purchase price will be due at closing.  



 

 

 
Section 2. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described 
as: 
 

Lots 16 and 17 in Lake Paradise Subdivision, Unincorporated Coles County, 
Illinois. 

 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 

Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2010.  
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor  
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 

























 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1412 
 

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT OF 
BRANDON BURKYBILE FOR A MANAGERIAL POSITION 

  
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves an Employment Agreement with: 
 
 Brandon Burkybile for the position of Assistant Public Works Superintendent,  
 
a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of     , 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2010. 
 
 

__________________________________ 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
 
 
__________________________  ________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney             
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 









 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 11/16/2010      CDR NO: 2010-1163   
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of South Side Drainage Project documents 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/9/2010 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Sue McLaughlin, City Administrator  

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Construction schedule 
 Inspection Plan 
 “As Built” Agreement letter 
 Permanent Easement Authorization 
 Emergency Action Plan 
 Operations & Maintenance Plan 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

    

  
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to approve the following documents in relation to the South Side Drainage Project:   

o Construction schedule 
o Inspection Plan 
o “As Built” Agreement letter 
o Permanent Easement Authorization 
o Emergency Action Plan 
o Operations & Maintenance Plan 

 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

 
The IDNR has requested approval and execution of these documents as part of their approval of 
the permit to begin work.  Once we submit these documents, a permit should be in process and 
we will be able to schedule and hold our town hall meeting regarding the upcoming construction. 
 











































































































































 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1413 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE GRANTING OF A PERMANENT EASEMENT 
TO THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR PART OF THE 

PROPERTY TO BE USED FOR THE SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE PROJECT  
 

WHEREAS, for the last fifty years the City of Mattoon has had issues with flooding on the 
southern boundary of the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, for the last five years the City has been working with the Illinois Department of 
Natural Resources (DNR) for the construction of water detention facilities on the south side of 
the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the issuance of the permits for the project DNR has requested a 
Permanent Easement granting them access to the property for inspections of the water detention 
facilities constructed on the property ; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City believes it is in it’s best interest to work with the DNR and to give them 
access to the property to insure the permanent integrity of the water detention facilities 
constructed by the City; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City Attorney has drafted a Permanent Easement that is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as Exhibit “A.” 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the Permanent Easement attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” and are directed to file the same with the Office of the Coles County Clerk 
and Recorder.  

 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2010.  
 
 
      ____________________________________ 



 

                      

      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor   
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 

PERMANENT EASEMENT 
 
 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the City of Mattoon, Grantor, in the County 
of Coles and State of Illinois; covenant and agree with the State of Illinois Department of Natural 
Resources – Office of Water Resources, Grantee, as follows: 
 
The Grantors hereby represent that they are the owners in fee simple of the tract of land situated 
in the County of Coles and State of Illinois, and described as follows: 
 

See Attached Exhibit “A” 
 
The Grantors hereby convey to the Grantee the right, easement, and privilege to enter upon the 
tract of land described above for the sole purpose of 1) in the event of imminent danger of failure 
of the detention basin impoundment berms during a flood event, to enter upon the property if 
necessary to prevent or alleviate dam breach damage,  and agreement by Grantor to compensate 
the State of Illinois for costs reasonably incurred by such an emergency action; and 2) to inspect 
the dam site and immediate vicinity before, during and after construction and for the life of the 
dam and its appurtenances.  The Grantee shall notify the Grantor 10 days in advance of any 
inspection other than an emergency inspection. 
 

In witness whereof the City of Mattoon has caused its name to be signed hereto and its 
corporate seal to be affixed by its Acting Mayor. 
 
 Dated this 17th day of November, 2010. 
 
The City of Mattoon  
     
 
[SEAL]      By:      
       Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Attest 
 
 



 

                      

By:      
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF COLES ) 
 
 I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said County, in the State of Illinois, do 
hereby certify that Timothy D. Gover, known to me to be the Acting Mayor of the City of 
Mattoon, a municipal corporation, and also known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged 
that as Acting Mayor he signed, sealed and delivered said Permanent Easement as the voluntary 
act of the City of Mattoon, for the uses and purposes set fourth in it, and that he was duly 
authorized to execute the Permanent Easement by the City Council.  
 

Witness my hand and official seal of office this 17th day of November, 2010. 
 
 
 
              

       Notary Public 





 

                      

Name of Employer:  City of Mattoon, Illinois 
Title of Program Coordinator:  City Clerk  
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2819  
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN TO BE  
ADMINISTERED BY NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS, INC.  

 
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois (“City”) has considered the establishment of a 
Deferred Compensation Plan to be made available to all eligible employees and elected officials 
pursuant to Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code permitting such Plans; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Nationwide Retirement Solutions provides plan administration services and 
sponsor investment options for deferred compensation plans established by public employers for 
their employees; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, a number of six or more firefighters have requested to enroll in the IAFF-
Frontline Plan Program; and,   
 
 WHEREAS, by adoption of the Nationwide Program, all regulatory, operational, and 
administrative responsibilities are hereby assumed by Nationwide on behalf of the City; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Nationwide as Plan Administrator, agrees to hold harmless and indemnify 
the City , its appointed and elected officials and participating employees from any loss resulting 
from City of Agent’s failure to perform its duties and services pursuant to the Nationwide 
Program; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Employer has determined that the establishment of a deferred 
compensation plan administered by the Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. serves its 
objectives to provide retirement security for its employees, attract and retain competent 
personnel, and that some or all of the funds held under such plan shall be invested in the 
Nationwide Life Insurance Company, a trust established by public employers for the collective 
investment of funds held under their retirement and deferred compensation plans;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS:  
 
Section 1.  The City hereby adopts the Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. Deferred 
Compensation Plan for Public Employees (the “Plan”), attached hereto as Appendix A.  
 
Section 2.  The City hereby executes the Plan, attached hereto as Appendix A, intending this 
execution to be operative with respect to any retirement or deferred compensation plan 
subsequently established by the Employer, if the assets of the plan are to be invested in the 
Nationwide Life Insurance Company.  
 
Section 3.  The assets of the Plan shall be held in trust, with the City serving as trustee, for the 
exclusive benefit of the Plan participants and their beneficiaries, and the assets shall not be 
diverted to any other purpose.  
 



 

                      

Section 4.  The Plan will NOT permit loans by participants or their beneficiaries until the 
Internal Revenue Service has promulgated regulations specifically allowing public sector 
employers to implement a loan program from 457 plan assets held in trust.  
 
Section 5.  The City hereby agrees to serve as trustee under the Plan.  
 
Section 6.  The City Clerk shall be the coordinator for this Deferred Compensation Plan; shall 
receive necessary reports, notices, etc. from Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. or the 
Nationwide Life Insurance Company; shall cast, on behalf of the Employer, any required votes 
under the Nationwide Life Insurance Company, and is authorized to administer the Plan and 
execute all necessary agreements with the Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. incidental to 
the administration of the Plan.  
 
Section 7. The Acting Mayor is authorized to sign the Deferred Compensation Plan 
Administrative Agreement with the Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc., attached hereto as 
Appendix B.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
       
Approved this         day of   , 2010. 
 
 
 
            
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2010.  
 
I, Susan J. O’Brien, Clerk of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
resolution, was duly adopted, passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois at a regular meeting thereof assembled on the 16th day of November 2010. 
 
              
                   City Clerk  































































 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1414        
 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE PETITION FOR REZONING 
 

 WHEREAS, a Petition for Rezoning was filed with the City Clerk for the City of 
Mattoon by Mattoon Community School District # 2 and Commercial Refrigeration of Central 
Illinois, Inc., on the 13th day of October, 2010 requesting that the City of Mattoon, Illinois rezone 
from R3 Multiple Family District (RS) to C3 Service Commercial District the real estate 
described as follows: 
   
 All of Block 87 of Noyes Addition to the City of Mattoon 
   
 Also known as, 2100-2120 Western Ave. and 2101-2121 Prairie Ave. 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Planning Commission of the City of 
Mattoon on the 9th day of November, 2010 pursuant to published notice; 
 
 WHEREAS, said Mattoon Planning Commission considered said Petition for Rezoning 
and recommended the Petition for Rezoning be approved; 
 
 WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it would be in the public interest to approve the rezoning of the premises described in this 
ordinance.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be rezoned from R3, Multiple Family 
District to C3, Service Commercial District. 

 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2010.  
 



 

                      

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 







 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1415 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VARIANCE TO ALLOW THE OVERNIGHT STAY 

OF DOMESTIC ANIMALS ACCUSTOMED TO THE USE OF A PET STORE, 
LOCATED ON REAL ESTATE KNOWN AS MATTOON MARKETPLACE. 

 
WHEREAS, there has been filed a written Petition by Timothy E. Fears, 100 DETTRO DRIVE 
MATTOON LLC, for a variance, respecting the property legally described as:  

 
Lots 1,2,3,4,5 and Outlot A of Mattoon Marketplace, being Lot 1 of the replat of Outlot 1 
of McFall/Swords Commercial Residential Development and part of Section 17, T-12-N, 
R-8-E, 3rd PM, Lafayette Township, Coles County, Illinois, 
 
and 
 
Lot 2 of the Re-Plat of Outlot 1 of McFall/Swords Commercial/Residential Development, 
Lafayette Township, Coles County, Illinois 

 
 and 
 

Lot 10 in Block 1 in McFall/Swords Commercial/Residential Development, Phase I, 
Lafayette Township, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Commonly known as Mattoon Marketplace Shopping Center, Mattoon, Illinois 
 

WHEREAS, said petition requests a variance be granted to allow the overnight stay of domestic 
animals accustom to the use of a pet store located in a C5, Shopping Center District, and believe 
a variance would not be detriment to the general public interests or to the premises; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on said petition on November 9th, 
2010; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Petition was considered by the Planning Commission on November 9th, 2010; 
and was recommended that the Petition be allowed, and that a variance be granted to allow the 
overnight stay of domestic animals accustom to the use of a pet store in a C5, Shopping Center 
District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  A variance is hereby granted to allow the overnight stay of domestic animals 
accustom to the use of a pet store in a C5, Shopping Center District, on the above described 
properties. 
 



 

                      

Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by___________________________, seconded by__________________________, 
adopted this _____ day of _______________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): ____________________________________ 
   ____________________________________ 
   ____________________________________ 
NAYS (Names): ____________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): ____________________________________ 
 
 
Approved this _____ day of _______________, 2010. 
 
     
      ______________________________ 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 







 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  11/16/2010  CDR NO: 2010-1164    SUBJECT:  IT Assistant  
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/16/2010 

 
SUBMITTED BY: Brian Johanpeter, IT Director 
 
APPROVED FOR AGENDA: Sue McLaughlin, City Administrator 
 
EXHIBIT: None 
  

EXPENDITURE  
ESTIMATE:          
$35,000-48,000 annually 

AMOUNT  
BUDGETED:       
$38,380.00 annually 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING REQUIRED:    
N/A 

     
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to approve a salary range and to seek external recruitment for an Information 

Technology Assistant, due to the resignation of Hans Warner.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Hans Warner was hired in May 2006 to fill the newly created position of Information 
Technology Assistant.  He resigned on November 12, 2010 to pursue another work opportunity.   
 
The Information Technology Assistant helps the City’s Information Technology Director fulfill 
the Computer Information Services department’s task of supporting computer users of the 
municipality, developing and maintaining the city’s public presence on the World Wide Web, 
and managing the equipment, software, systems, and network infrastructure owned and leased by 
the municipality.   
 
Salary for this non-exempt position will range between $35,000.00 and $48,000.00 depending on 
the education and experience of the candidate selected to fill the position.  The salary increase is 
desired to attract a good pool of qualified candidates.  It is proposed that funds for this increase 
(approximately $10,000) be directed from the Tourism fund as the person filling this position 
will be expected to spend a fair amount of time designing, developing, and maintaining the city’s 
websites.  These websites include one for Bagelfest with plans to create an additional website 
just for Mattoon Tourism.  It is also anticipated that the person in this position could help the 
Tourism Director with other design and development projects as needed. 
 
It is desired to publicly post the availability of this position until it is filled with a start date to be 
determined by the availability of the selected candidate.  
 
 



 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLLINOIS 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2820 
 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT FOR 
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES WITH THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has selected the Coles County Regional Planning and 
Development Commission to provide certain Technical Assistance Services to the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has examined the proposed contract agreement a copy of 
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference and entitled "Technical Assistance 
Agreement” Between the City of Mattoon IL and the Coles County Regional Planning and 
Development Commission," and finds said contract agreement to be acceptable, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois, that the City enter into and execute said Contract Agreement with the Coles 
County Regional Planning and Development Commission.  The Mayor is authorized to execute 
said Agreement. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of __________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
       
Approved this         day of   , 2010. 
 
            
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 

 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2010.  



 

                      

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
ILLINOIS AND THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT MADE THIS        day of                 , 2010 between the 
Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission, hereinafter known as the 
"Commission" and the City of Mattoon, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called the "City." 
 
 WITNESSETH:  In consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties 
hereto agree as follows: 
 
 1.  The Commission agrees to provide professional and technical services to the City 
from December 1, 2010 to November 30, 2011.  The professional and technical services shall 
be performed by the Commission under the direction of the City (See Attachment "A" for a 
description of these services).  Attachment A is hereby incorporated and made part of this 
Agreement. 
 
 2.  The City hereby agrees to enter into a contract agreement for actual services rendered 
for a maximum sum of $8,000 to be billed on a monthly basis.  The Commission shall bill the 
City for services rendered for the prior month.  Said payments shall be made by the City within 
30 days following each statement.  Statements will reflect expenses to-date and the amount 
remaining in the contract and will be provided to the City. 
 
 3.  All costs in the execution of this Agreement shall be borne by the funds allocated 
herein.  If the Commission does not perform any services for the City, no charge against the 

estimated sum shall be made. 

 
     4.  If the City wishes to continue contracting for assistance which goes beyond the 
estimated sum of this Agreement, said Agreement shall be amended as follows: 
 
At the request of the City, The Commission shall prepare an amendment to this Agreement 
outlining the estimated additional costs.  Upon mutual agreement, both parties will enter into an 
Agreement Amendment, which will be made and attached hereto. 
 
Other Provisions 
 
   1.  Termination:  This contract may be terminated by the City with or without cause.  
Under this event, the Commission shall be paid for all unpaid services rendered under this 
Agreement up to the date of this Agreement's termination, within thirty (30) days of the date of 
termination. 



 

                      

   2.  Hold Harmless Agreement:  The City shall save the Commission harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, and actions based upon or arising out of any services performed by the 
Commission, their associates, and their employers under this Agreement, due to errors and 
omissions by the City.  The City agrees to have all Commission work reviewed by licensed 
professionals as applicable and appropriate.  
 

THIS AGREEMENT constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties hereto, and no 
changes or additions to said Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto.  This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of 
Illinois. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and seals this 
_______day of _____________, 2010. 
 
 
FOR THE CITY     FOR THE COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
            
MAYOR      CCRP&DC, Commission Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
            
CITY CLERK     CCRP&DC, Executive Director 
 
 
 
(SEAL)      (SEAL) 
     
         
 
           
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Public on nt server/2011 TA Contracts/Mattoon 2011 TA Agr 



 

                      

ATTACHMENT A 
 
 
 

Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission (CCRP&DC) Listing of 
Contractual Services 

 
 
(May include one, several, or all services listed below depending on the services authorized by 
the local government client.  All services to be billed as indicated in the agreement.) 
 
 

� Planning (transportation, community, infrastructure, economic) 
� Zoning/Planning Map Preparation/Graphics 
� Intergovernmental Relations Assistance (incl. access to state/fed funding agency 

personnel & programs) 
� Grant Application Assistance 
� Grant Administration Assistance 
� TIF District Technical Assistance and Support 
� Other Duties as assigned by City Council and/or City Administrator 

 
 
 
 

  



 

                      

STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
CITY OF MATTOON) 
COUNTY OF COLES) 
 
 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the 
City of Mattoon, the County and State aforesaid, and as such Clerk I am the keeper of the 
records and files of the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Mattoon.  
 

I do further certify that the attached and foregoing is a true and correct document of the 
Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT FOR 
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES WITH THE COLES COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
 
as adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Mattoon at its regular meeting held 
on    , 2010, all as it appears from the official records of said City in my care 
and custody. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed by official signature and corporate 
seal of said City of Mattoon, Illinois, the    day of    , 2010. 
 
 
 
             
       City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

                      

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
 RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2821 

 
RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 

FOR REVOLVING LOAN FUND ADMINISTRATION & COORDINATION SERVICES 
WITH THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

COMMISSION 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon operates a State of Illinois capitalized Revolving Loan Fund, 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission has been 
deemed by the City Council as qualified to administer said Revolving Loan Fund, said 
Commission furnishing a proposed contract agreement for Revolving Loan Fund administration 
services to the City, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has examined the proposed contract agreement, entitled 
"Contract Agreement for Administration and Coordination Services for State Capitalized 
Revolving Loan Fund," and finds the agreement to be acceptable. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois that the City enter into and execute this Contract Agreement 
for Administrative Services with the Coles County Regional Planning and Development 
Commission.  The Mayor is authorized to execute said AGREEMENT. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of __________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
       
Approved this         day of   , 2010. 
 
 
            
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2010.  



 

                      

CONTRACT AGREEMENT 

FOR ADMINISTRATION AND COORDINATION SERVICES 

FOR STATE CAPITALIZED REVOLVING LOAN FUND 

 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this   day of   , 2010 by and between the 

City of Mattoon, Illinois (hereinafter referred to as the "City") and the Coles County Regional 

Planning and Development Commission, Charleston, Illinois, (hereinafter referred to as the 

"Commission"), covers certain administrative and coordination services to be furnished in 

connection to a revolving loan capitalized by the State of Illinois. 

 

Description of Project 

 

The administration/coordination of City’s State of Illinois capitalized Revolving Loan Fund. 

 

WITNESSETH THAT, in consideration of these premises and the mutual covenants herein set 

forth, 

 

THE COMMISSION AGREES to perform the following duties for the City in consultation with the 

Mayor and City Council and their designated representatives:  

 

1. Fulfillment of Loan Conditions/Requirements 

 

The Commission will administer the City's revolving loan fund in accordance with 

applicable local, state, and federal provisions to assure the City's legal responsibilities with 

respect to said revolving loan fund.  The Commission will also undertake to prepare and 

submit all materials required to satisfy any conditions of the loan made from said 

revolving loan fund, including State-required Environmental Review Procedures (if 

required).   

 

2. Reporting 

 

The Commission will establish and maintain a revolving loan filing system and shall 

prepare and submit all necessary reports, forms, schedules, accounts, and all other 

documents required or requested by local, state, and federal governments as well as 

authorized auditing firms/personnel for program compliance purposes.  The Commission 

will render reports, either oral or written, at the request of the City concerning the 

Commission's activities and program progress to either the City or other groups. 

 



 

                      

Day-to-Day Coordination of Activities 

 

The Commission shall at all times during this AGREEMENT provide the City and its 

representatives with day-to-day coordination of program activities and shall, as often as 

required, provide needed information to accomplish the intent of this AGREEMENT. 

 

THE CITY AGREES: 

 

Payment for Revolving Loan Fund Administration Services 

 

The estimated annual sum of this agreement is $2,100.00 to be billed on a monthly basis. The 

Commission shall bill the City for services rendered for the prior month.  Said payments shall be 

made by the City within 30 days following each statement.  Statements will reflect expenses to-

date and the amount remaining in the contract and will be provided to the City.  The City 

agrees to authorize payment for said services from local revolving loan funds or other local 

sources. 

 

Program Coordination 

 

The City pledges its support and assistance to the Commission in the day-to-day coordination of 

administration activities of the City under this AGREEMENT. 

 

Performance Period 

 

This contractual AGREEMENT shall be in effect from December 1, 2010 until November 30, 

2011. 

 

Additional Services 

 

Additional services not mentioned in this AGREEMENT shall be provided by the Commission 

upon request by the City, after a negotiated AGREEMENT addendum has been executed. 

 

Other Provisions 

 

1. Termination:  This contract may be terminated by the City with or without cause.  

Under this event, the Commission shall be paid for all unpaid services rendered under this 

Agreement up to the date of this Agreement's termination, within thirty (30) days of the 

date of termination. 

 

2. Commission Not Liable:  The City shall save the Commission harmless from any and all 

claims, demands, and actions based upon or arising out of any services performed by the 

Commission, their associates, and their employers under this AGREEMENT, due to errors 

and omissions by the City. 

 

THIS AGREEMENT constitutes the entire AGREEMENT between the parties hereto, and no 



 

                      

changes or additions to said AGREEMENT shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the 

parties hereto.  This AGREEMENT shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of 

the State of Illinois. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and seals this ____ day of  

  , 2010. 

 

 

FOR THE CITY:     FOR THE COMMISSION: 

 

 

____________________________  ___________________________ 

Mayor       CCRP & DC Commission Chairman 

 

 

 

____________________________  ____________________________ 

City Clerk     CCRP & DC Executive Director 

 

 

(SEAL)      (SEAL) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Public on nt server/2011 RLF Contracts/Mattoon 2011 RLF Agr 

 



 

                      

STATE OF ILLINOIS) 

CITY OF MATTOON)                

COUNTY OF COLES) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the 

City of Mattoon, the County and State aforesaid, and as such Clerk I am the keeper of the 

records and files of the Mayor and City Council of the City. 

 

 I do further certify the attached foregoing is a true and correct document of the 

Resolution entitled: 

 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 

FOR REVOLVING LOAN FUND ADMINISTRATION & COORDINATION SERVICES WITH THE COLES 

COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 

 

as adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the said City at its regular meeting held on 

November 16, 2010 and as approved by the Mayor of said City on the 16th day of November, 

2010, as it appears from the official records of said City in my care and custody. 

 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed by official signature and the corporate seal 

of said City of Mattoon, Illinois, the 17th day of November, 2010. 

 

 

 

       ___________________________ 

       City Clerk 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 


	Public Hearing 6:00 p.m. Family Farmers Meats Grant Closeout
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 16, 2010
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES - October 30, 2010 (Special) 
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES - November 2, 2010 (Regular)
	Fire Department Report - October '10
	Fire Pension Report
	Police Pension Report
	Bills & Payroll - first half of November
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS: SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1406 United Graphics Variance
	NEW BUSINESS: CDR 2010-1162 YMCA Parking Lot Change Order #1
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1410 Brumleve Lot Sale Lake Paradise
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1411 Titko Lot Sale Lake Paradise
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1412 Burkybile Employment Agreement
	CDR NO: 2010-1163 South Side Drainage Project documents 
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1413 South Side Drainage Project Permanent Easement
	RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2819 Deferred Comp Plan Nationwide IAFF
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1414 Rezoning 2100-2120 Western Avenue 2101-2121 Prairie Avenue CUSD#2 & Commercial Refrigeration
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1415 Variance Pet Store Mattoon MarketPlace
	CDR NO: 2010-1164 IT Assistant
	RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2820 CCRP-DC TA Agreement
	RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2821 CCRP-DC RLF Agreement



